

**UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION**

COMMISSIONERS: **Joseph J. Simons, Chairman**
 Noah Joshua Phillips
 Rohit Chopra
 Rebecca Kelly Slaughter
 Christine S. Wilson

In the Matter of

**Axon Enterprise, Inc.,
a corporation,**

and

**Safariland, LLC,
a limited liability company.**

DECISION AND ORDER

DOCKET NO. 9389

**DECISION
(Safariland)**

The Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”) having heretofore issued its complaint charging Safariland, LLC, with violations of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Safariland, LLC, having been served with a copy of that complaint together with a notice of contemplated relief, and Safariland, LLC, having answered the complaint denying said charges; and

Safariland, LLC, its attorneys, and counsel for the Commission having thereafter executed an agreement containing a consent Order, an admission by Safariland, LLC, of all the jurisdictional facts, as those facts relate to the First and Second Violations set forth in the complaint, a statement that the signing of said agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not constitute an admission by Safariland, LLC, that the law has been violated as alleged in such complaint, or that the facts as alleged in such complaint, other than jurisdictional facts related to the First and Second Violations of the complaint, are true, and waivers and other provisions as required by the Commission’s Rules; and

The Commission having considered the matter and having thereupon accepted the executed Consent Agreement and placed it on the public record for a period of 30 days for the receipt and consideration of public comments. In further conformity with the procedure described in Commission Rule 2.34, 16 C.F.R. § 2.34, the Commission makes the following jurisdictional findings and issues the following Decision and Order (“Order”):

1. Safariland, LLC, is a limited liability company organized, existing, and doing business under, and by virtue of, the laws of the State of Delaware with its executive offices and principal place of business located at 13386 International Parkway, Jacksonville, Florida 32218.
2. The Federal Trade Commission has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this proceeding and over Safariland, LLC, and the proceeding is in the public interest.

ORDER

I. Definitions

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that, as used in this Order, the following definitions apply:

- A. “Axon” means Axon Enterprise, Inc., its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives, successors, and assigns; and the joint ventures, subsidiaries, partnerships, divisions, groups, and affiliates controlled by Axon Enterprise, Inc., and the respective directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives, successors, and assigns of each.
- B. “Safariland” or “Respondent Safariland” means Safariland, LLC, its directors, managers, officers, employees, agents, representatives, successors, and assigns; and the joint ventures, subsidiaries, partnerships, divisions, groups, and affiliates controlled by Safariland, LLC, and the respective directors, managers, officers, employees, agents, representatives, successors, and assigns of each.
- C. “Commission” means the Federal Trade Commission.
- D. “Antitrust Compliance Program” means a program, including an effective in-person or web-based antitrust training program, to ensure compliance with this Order.
- E. “Business” means a joint venture, subsidiary, partnership, division, group, affiliate, firm, corporation, association, unincorporated organization, or other asset participating in the sales of products or services.
- F. “Holster Agreement” means the Product Development and Supplier Agreement executed by Axon Enterprise, Inc., and Safariland, LLC, and attached to the Purchase Agreement as Exhibit E.
- G. “Purchase Agreement” means the Membership Interest Purchase Agreement between Axon Enterprise, Inc., and Safariland, LLC, dated May 3, 2018.



A.

Access, during business office hours of Respondent Safariland and in the presence of counsel, to all facilities and access to inspect and(h)56.53<.5 (n)o i-6 (e)A7 ()-624.5 ()-4061.t0.5 .53<.5 (